
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2023-07 
October 6, 2022 

 

 

TO:  Phil Hyer, Utilities Treatment Plants Superintendent 

 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

RE: Ordinance – Agreement with Odyssey Manufacturing Co.  

 

 

As requested in your memorandum dated September 8, 2022, Utilities Treatment Plant 

Memorandum No. 22-34, attached please find the following captioned ordinance: 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE 

AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL/CONSULTING 

SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND 

ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO. FOR DESIGN, 

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS 

AT THE CITY’S WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE WATER 

TREATMENT PLANTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

        /s/      

      MARK E. BERMAN 

 

/jrm 

L:cor/util/2023-07 

 

Attachment 

 


